Dorota Richards

From: Dorota Richards

Sent: 24 May 2018 14:07

To:

Subject: FW: Licence Application W0295-01
Attachments: EAA-I submission EPA W0295-01 .pdf

Dear Mr Malone,
Thank you for your e-mail. Your request to withdraw a submission will be processed accordingly.

Kind regards

Dorota Richards

Programme Officer

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability
Environmental Protection Agency
Tel: 0539160600; d.richards@epa.ie

From: "~ nBehalf Of David Malone
Sent: 24 May 2018 07:36

To: Licensing Staff <licensing@epa.ie>

Subject: Licence Application W0295-01

I wish to withdraw the attached observation made on behalf of Environmental Action
Alliance-Ireland on 24th June 2017 concerning Micheal Ennis licence application No.
W0295-01

Can you please acknowledge receipt of this request

Dauid Malone

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http:/www.symanteccloud.com



http://www.symanteccloud.com

